
 

14000 Fruitvale Avenue, Saratoga, CA  95070 
(408) 741-2168 
 
August 29, 2017 

TO:  Part Time Faculty 
 
FROM:  Tracey Frizzell  
  Human Resources 
 
SUBJECT: DeltaCare dental HMO Plan 
            
 
Part-Time Faculty are eligible to enroll in the DeltaCare dental HMO Plan within 30 days of the 
beginning of the Fall or Spring semesters.    
 
Delta Care is a pre-paid dental program which requires the member to go to their assigned 
primary care dentist.  Many benefits are paid at 100%, with some benefits subject to co-
payments. Please refer to the benefit summary for additional plan coverage information and to 
Delta’s website at, www.deltadentalins.com, for the provider list.  Please note you must search 
the DeltaCare USA network.   
  
If you are interested in enrolling, you are responsible for the monthly premium from your first 
month of coverage through December 31, 2017.  You must pay the premium in full for the rest 
of the year when you submit your application.  The monthly rates beginning January 01, 2017 
are as follows: 
 
RATES 
Employee:     $22.31/mo.  
Employee plus 1 dependent:   $36.80/mo.  
Employee plus 2 or more dependents: $56.84/mo.  

 
Please make your check payable to West Valley-Mission Community College District and send it 
with the enrollment application to my attention (address above).  Also, please indicate the 
dental office you are selecting on the application. 
 
If the forms and payment are returned to me by the tenth of the month, your coverage will 
begin on the first of the following month.   
 
Rates are subject to change during the policy renewal in January 2018. 
 
Thank you. 


